



Southside Area Service
Martinsville, VA
Sunday, March 3, 2013



Meeting Open with Serenity Prayer at 2pm
12 Traditions read by Dave
12 Concepts read by Gary
Purpose read by Gail

Open forum:

- Jack asked what we do about disruptive people in our meetings.
- Kim brought up the southside NA website survey.

Roll Call:

Trusted Servant	Name	Present/Not Present	Report / verbal / written
Chair	Paul	Present	Verbal report
Vice Chair	Doug	Present	No Report
Treasurer	Gary	Present	Written Report
Co-Treasurer	Dave	Present	
Secretary	Andrew	Present	No Report
RCM	Gail	Present	Written Report
Alt RCM	Jack	Present	No Report
H&I Chair	Mildred	Present	Written Report
PR Chair	Vacant		
Literature	Gary	Present	No Report
Policy Review	Vacant		
Activities	Andrew	Present	Written Report

Home Groups Roll Call:

Name	Representative
1. A New Beginning	Chris
2. A New Hope	Gary
3. Living Clean The Journey Continues	Gail
4. Never Alone, Never Again	
5. New Attitudes	Jack
6. New Visions	Letitia
7. Recovering Renegades	Edward
8. Recovering Vigilantes	
9. Rude Awakenings	Robin
10. Solutions W/ Serenity	Scotty
11. Stick & Stay	Dana
12. Survivors	Charles

Elections (Available Positions):

- Public Relations, Policy Review

Treasures Report:

SOUTHSIDE AREA TREASURER'S REPORT
March 3 , 2013

<u>BEGINNING BALANCE</u>		<u>\$ 1762.69</u>
<u>GROUP DONATIONS</u>		
A NEW BEGINNINGS	85.00	
A NEW HOPE		
NEVER ALONE		
NEW ATTITUDES	30.00	
NEW VISION		
RECOVERING VIGILANTES		
RUDE AWAKENINGS	25.00	
SOLUTIONS W/SERENITY	54.49	
SURVIVORS	20.00	
STICK AND STAY	10.00	
LIVING CLEAN	7.26	
RECOVERING RENEGADES		<u>__TOTALGROUP</u>
<u>231.75</u>		
<u>OTHER INCOME</u>		
LITERATURE	<u>171.02</u>	
Activities refund	6.00	
Activities 7th trad	20.00	
<hr/>		
<u>TOTAL OTHER INCOME</u>		<u>197.02</u>
<u>TOTAL INCOME</u>		<u>\$ 428.77</u>
<u>TOTAL AVAILABLE</u>		<u>2191.46</u>
<u>LESS EXPENSES</u>		
<u>CHK# PAYEE</u>	<u>\$ AMOUNT</u>	
2065 MHMHC	5.00	
2066 FREESTATE	283.78	
2067 C A R	168.81	
<hr/>		
<u>TOTAL EXPENSES</u>		<u>457.59</u>
<u>ENDING BALANCE</u>		<u>\$ 1733.87</u>
LESS PRUDENT RESERVE		<u>\$ 1200.00</u>
<u>TOTAL AVAILABLE</u>		<u>\$ 533.87</u>
<u>LITERATURE</u>	<u>\$ 171.02</u>	<u>AREA CONT.TO REGION</u>
GROUP	<u>\$</u>	<u>160.16</u>
H&I	<u>\$</u>	<u>30% OF ENDING BALANCE</u>
PR	<u>\$</u>	<u>OVER \$1200.00</u>

Reports:**Hospitals & Institutions (H&I):**

Hello Family,

I would like to thank everyone for allowing me to take the needed time to recover from my surgeries and illness. Thank you for your prayer, visits, calls, and cards. If area will allow me I am ready to take my position back with full force. I would like to thank Dana M. for standing in for me and making sure everything went well with H&I. All is going well with the jail with a 50-60 attendance.

Regional Committee Member (RCM):

Unfortunately I was unable to attend region this month due to illness. Kim A. was kind enough to carry my report and I mailed our donations to the region.

This report is taken from the minutes. Kim A. was elected RDA2. Motions 156-3, 159-3, 159.4 and 159-5 all passed. See motions in full in Feb. minutes, Regional secretary position is out to the fellowship.

The clean time requirement for this position is four years/ Also OTTF is Policy Chair in the 161st region mtg. the clean time requirement for this is five years. Available for vote in the 162nd region mtg. is PR Chair and H&I Chair both with a clean time requirement of three years. The treasurer position is also available with a seven year clean time requirement.

Bill M. sent a flyer letting us know about upcoming Regional subcommittee meetings. It will be held at the Lynchburg SAARA Center for Recovery. I have printed several copies of the flyer.

I also printed copies of the flyer for GSR meeting in April. This is being held at Halifax Regional Hospital. Please take a flyer.

The next regional meeting will be in April during GSR mtg. at Halifax Regional Hospital.

ILS,

GAIL F. RCM

Activities Committee:

Hello Family,

We held the traditions workshop on 02/23/2013 and it was an excellent event that was well attended. There was a lot of great feedback that was given and for the people that attended there were sheets that feedback was submitted on. I am currently working on submitting that information to the na.org website. We were budgeted \$75.00 for the event. We spent \$70.00 (included pizza, drinks, cups, and donation for rent to the hospital). We received \$20.00 of donation in a 7th traditions basket. I would like to thank everyone for all of their help in the preparation of the event.

At this time we had no plans for any events in the future but will be working on ideas for our next event. If anyone has any ideas for future events please let me know. I would like to see us have another event in the next couple months. Being in this position has been a wonderful learning experience and I look forward to the future events that we will be having.

In Loving Service,

Andrew D.

GSR Reports:

Name	Representative	Donation	Report – Written or Verbal
1. A New Beginning	Chris	\$85.00	Written Report
2. A New Hope	Gary	\$0.00	No Report
3. Living Clean The Journey Continues	Gail	\$7.26	Written
4. Never Alone, Never Again			
5. New Attitudes	Jack	\$30.00	No Report
6. New Visions	Letitia	\$0.00	Written Report
7. Recovering Renegades	Edward	\$0.00	Verbal Report
8. Recovering Vigilantes			
9. Rude Awakenings	Robin	\$25.00	Verbal Report
10. Solutions W/ Serenity	Scotty	\$54.49	Written Report
11. Stick & Stay	Dana	\$10.00	Written Report
12. Survivors	Charles	\$20.00	Verbal Report

Home Group reports**A New Beginning:**

Hello Family,

All is well with A New Beginning Group. We had an addict celebrate 1 year. We also have an addict celebrating 1 year on March 7th. We are still seeking someone to fill our Alt. GSR position. We will review this every month at our group conscience. Rick J. will be temporarily filling in this position. The review of policy was very productive and again thanks for the support. We have a donation of \$85.00 this month.

In Loving Service,
Chris

Living Clean the Journey Continues:

Dear Family,

We are still doing well with our attendance. We had two very large groups for our addicts celebrating multiple years in recovery. We gained several more regular attendees after these celebrations. Many people in our group also worked on the policy review team and also attended the workshop. We will be resubmitting our motion as we finished making any recommendations for change after meeting yesterday morning. We have a donation of \$7.26.

ILS,
Gail F.

New Vision:

Hello Family,

My name is Letitia and I am the new GSR for new vision. I am looking forward to learning all about this aspect of recovery. We have no donation at this time. We also have an addict celebrating 1 year on March 17, 2013.

ILS,
Letitia I.

Solutions with Serenity:

Hello N.A. Family,

All is well with our home group. We have a speaker meeting every 1st and 3rd Saturday of the month at 6:00 pm. Please come out and support our Saturday 6:00 pm meeting we need support. Solutions with Serenity has two addicts celebrating this month, my sponsor is celebrating multiple years on March 17 and I will be celebrating multiple years on March 23. Both will be speaker meetings. We have a donation of \$54.49.

In Loving Service,
Scottie

Stick and Stay:

Hello Family,

All is well at the Stick N Stay home group. Our meetings are still small but full of lots of inspiring recovery. The book "Living Clean the Journey Continues: that we are studying is an awesome piece of literature and has provided us with great discussions. We invite all to join us at our noon Saturday meeting.

We are still struggling to meet our prudent reserve again after our literature order but we have a \$10.00 donation this month.

In Loving Service,
Dana M.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Policy Motion:
Made by: Gail F.
Seconded by: Jack C.

Motion: As a result of attendees from 5 home groups in this area we would like to submit our proposed revisions to the policy draft to area for approval.

Intent: To put a working policy in place

This motion was tabled to home groups and will be voted on at ASC on April 7th.

NEW BUSINESS:

Meeting for next month: April 7th, 2013

Motion to close given by Gary and seconded by Jack

In Loving Service,

Andrew D.

Email: adoss84@gmail.com If you have any reports that can be emailed. I will happily add them to the minutes. All GSR's please take detailed notes so that you may have discussions within your home group. If you need your minutes mailed to you via USPS, please give me an envelope with your address on it. Thanks!